Tiffa ny Rank

From: Davis, Mike <Mike.Davis@strand.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Tiffany Rank

Subject: Letter Attachments

Attachments: 20170103092632.pdf; PER Cost Opinion 120716.pdf; Preliminary Cost Opinion During

Engineering Procurement.pdf; Structural and HVAC PER Cost Opinions.pdf

Tiffany,
See attached pdfs for letter attachments.

We also reviewed the project schedule. See the following table for revised dates. We are still working toward a
substantial completion date of December 31, 2018. What do you think?

Milestone Initial Schedule Proposed Schedule
following amendment

Design Amendment processed January 31, 2017
Design Complete January 31, 2017 April 15, 2017
Award of Construction Contract April 2017 June 30, 2017
Construction Substantially complete October 31, 2018 December 31,2018
Construction Completion December 31, 2018 February 28, 2019
Completion Date in Consent Decree December 31, 2018

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.

Mike.



